
 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
   

 
    
  

 
 

    
 
 

 
 

  
 

 
   

    
   

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
    

 
 

   
  

 

Office of the Illinois State Treasurer 
Michael W. Frerichs 

Request for Proposals Data Matching Services: 
Mailing Addresses 

370-400-20-003 

Addendum 1 
January 22, 2020 

Below are the questions received by the Office of the Illinois State Treasurer (“Treasurer”) and the 
Treasurer’s responses. The questions listed herein are intended to be accurate representations of 
the questions received; as such, any errors in usage or spelling have not been corrected. Any 
capitalized terms that are not defined herein have the meaning set forth in the Request for Proposals 
Data Matching Services: Mailing Addresses (370-400-20-003) (“RFP”) published by the Treasurer 
on January 2, 2020. 

1. There appears to be two different response due dates listed in the RFP. The January 31, 2020 
response due date is listed on the cover page, page eight, and page nine, while the January 24, 
2020 response due date is listed on RFP page three and page eleven. Please confirm the date 
proposal submissions are due. 

Proposals are due Friday, January 31, 2020. Please see Addendum 2 for the date 
correction. 

2. Please clarify the number of documents that must be submitted under Appendix A. Provision 
IV.A.8. State Certifications and Disclosures refers to “three (3) fully executed documents”, but 
upon review of Appendix A, only Form A and Form B can be located. Please confirm if a third 
form must be included with proposal submission, and if so, where Respondents can locate the 
document. 

The Appendix A attached to the RFP omitted a disclosure page. Please see 
Addendum 2 for the corrected Appendix A, which must be completed and 
submitted with all Proposals. 

3. Who is the current (or most recent) provider of the requested services? 

Experian Information Solutions, Inc. and Experian Marketing Solutions, 
Inc. is the current provider of the requested services. 

4. What is the annual contract value for the current (or most recent) contract for the requested 
services? 

In the last twelve calendar months, the Illinois State Treasurer paid the 
current contractor approximately $20,586.59. 
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5. Scope of Services: What are the estimated volume of subjects and the frequency/periodicity 
for each batch run (e.g., 10,000 subjects monthly)? 

The estimated volume of subjects is 250,000-399,999 annually. 

6. Would file transfers happen once annually or periodically, such as monthly? 

The file transfers would happen monthly or on an “as needed” basis. 
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